

哈维中文学校董事会致全体老师家长同学的信

二〇〇七年十月九日

亲爱的老师，家长，同学们：

年年岁岁秋风爽，岁岁年年人更旺。在这个秋高气爽的季节，在这个万象更新的日子，哈维中文学校迎来了她建校以后的第八个学年。作为中文学校的自愿工作者，作为学校的普通家长，我们目睹了哈维中文学校从小到大，越办越正规，越办越兴旺，越办越红火的全过程。我们为我们的学生在中文学习方面取得的成就而高兴，为中文学校能够为华人社区提供一个学习，交友，传播中华文化的场所而欣慰。相信在全体老师，家长和同学们的共同努力下，哈维中文学校的明天一定会更美好！

今年中文学校的管理团队的主要负责人有所变动。首先是董事会经过集体讨论和民主选举，推选孙小力接任执行董事长，并决定扩大董事会，将成员的名额从现在的七名增加到九名。孙小力自从去年当选董事以来，在学校的许多事务处理上表现出了独到的见解和出色的领导能力。他工作踏实，为人正派，按章办事，对人坦荡，不为自己谋私利，他的这些优良品行和领导才能赢得了董事会绝大多数董事的信任和好评。董事会相信，在新的学年里，董事会一定会继续听取家长的意见，健全规章制度，加强团结，集思广议；学校的重大事务会按照正常的程序得以讨论，解决；董事会将会成为一个团结，作风民主，每位董事的聪明才智都会得以发挥的建设性的团体。

董事会还任命张捷为哈维中文学校 2007-2009年度校长。张捷在出任校长之前曾任校委会的秘书长。他热心于社区服务，为了中文学校的事务贡献了大量的时间和精力，曾经出色地组织了学校的几次大型活动，表现出了相当的组织领导能力。他的当选，会使得哈维中文学校在以法治校，加强管理，财务透明等方面迈向一个新的台阶。值得提出的是，在今年校长的甄选过程中，张国威和张捷同时参与了校长的竞选。尽管董事会最终任命了张捷为校长，但是张国威在面试中的杰出表现，热心社区服务，甘于奉献的精神，从容儒雅，运筹帷幄的大将风度，出色的领导能力和管理经验，流利的中英文表述能力，都给参加面试的评委和家长们留下了十分深刻的印象。

董事会想借此机会向全体热心于哈维中文学校事务，并对学校的活动和校务给予支持的老师家长们表示感谢。也同时向为哈维中文学校作出贡献的现任董事，前执行董事长毛建平和前校长尚洪钟表示感谢。并希望有更多的家长和老师关心学校，关注学校的发展，参与到学校的日常运作中来。哈维中文学校是全体家长共同拥有的学校，每一位家长都是学校的主人。只有更多的家长为学校献计献策，贡献力量，中文学校才会发展的更好，更兴旺；只有更多的家长对学校的校务提出各种问题，提出质询，中文学校的管理才能更民主，更透明，制度才会更健全。家长们，老师们，为了哈维中文学校的未来，请更多地关心中文学校；您的参与，就是哈维中文学校的希望！

Dr. Xuli FU (傅旭力 博士)

10314 Globe Court
Ellicott City, MD 21042
410-979-8518

xulifu@hotmail.com

I admire HCCS Executive Committee's smart and hard work to make HCCS the best Chinese School in Howard County. I respect PTA, BOD, parents and students' volunteer work to keep the HCCS a healthy growing Chinese studying and culture exchanging center. I would like to be a BOD member as one of volunteers to serve HCCS using my excellent non-profit organization and government management skills and expertise to promote HCCS programs and reputations.

I was an Associate Professor at Southeast University, Nanjing, China before I came to USA in 1994. I got my Ph.D. degree from SUNY at Buffalo, in 1997. I love Chinese culture and HCCS. I am an active member of HCCS Adults Chorus and HCCS Karaoke and Dance Club. My two kids are studying in HCCS. My wife loves Chinese novels and cultures too.

I would like to develop and utilize my following professional, social cultural and leadership skills to promote and advance the influence and social standing of Chinese culture.

- 10 years non-profit organization leadership and larger fund management skills;
- Multi-million dollars non-profit US government (DOD) fund management expertise;
- Actively participate in government multi-culture activities, such as, Asia, Africa American, Latino, etc.
- Senior Scientist in USA DOD, 10 patents and patent disclosures, 120 journal publications and technical meeting presentations

张斌博士 (Kevin Zhang) 简介

我参与到哈维中文学校这个大家庭已经有五年多的时间了。两个孩子都是在哈维中文学校受的中文教育。作为家长，能够有机会参与中文学校董事会的工作，为哈维中文学校的发展，为海外中文教育尽一点心力，于我来讲是一件很荣幸并且乐而为之的事情。

我深深懂得，若当选为董事会成员，我一定要与各位同仁一道，积极支持，指导和监督校委会的工作。对内，认真倾听家长和教职员工的意见。该形成决议的，应交予校委会执行。总的方向和出发点，是要把哈维中文学校办得更好。使之成为不仅是华人子弟的学习场所，而且也是我们哈维华人社区的一个重要的文化与交流中心。对外，我们要积极为哈维中文学校的发展，争取更多的权益和创造更好的条件。联合华人社会和主流社会的资源和力量，共同为推动我校的长远发展，不断地“添砖加瓦”。

我目前在总部位于大华府地区的宏大国际咨询公司(Macro International)担任高级主任,主持并参与这个华府知名”智库”公司在公共卫生方面的一些大型咨询项目,积累了一定的美国企业管理经验。此前在摩根州立大学(Morgan State University)之城市研究所做研究工作,主持并参与过多个政府资助的应用课题,不仅有机会在技术上独挡一面,更有幸直接参与协助许多社区性非赢利组织 (Community-Based Organizations or CBOs)的建立与管理,以及与巴尔的摩市及马里兰州政府各相关机构和本地区其他大型非赢利机构进行协调,积累了第一手的美国社区性非赢利组织管理相关的经验。本人在事业发展的同时,也时刻不忘回馈华人社区,为我们的华人专业与社会团体奉献微薄心力。我曾有幸获得中国自然科学基金会资助,于1995年应邀赴北京大学讲授城市地理信息系统高级课程,并于1996至1998年间,连续三届担任”中国海外地理信息系统协会”理事会理事。我目前担任中山大学大华府地区校友会会长,并兼任大陆大专院校校友会联合会理事,积极推动本地区华人社团的多项活动。本人业余时间热爱并积极参与各项文艺与体育活动(但都不专长)。我获有中山大学地理科学理学学士,人口学硕士学位,以及摩根州立大学城市与区域规划硕士,马里兰大学运筹学与公共政策博士学位。

我的联系电话是：410-465-5627。电子邮箱：kbzhang@hotmail.com.

Guowei Zhang, PhD

Objective: Seek a BOD member position at HCCS to utilize my expertise to prompt Chinese language and culture, and serve the community.

Education

- **M.Sc.** Information and Systems Science, Carleton University, Canada
- **Ph.D.** Physics, University of Ottawa, Canada
- **M.Sc.** Physics, University of Science and Technology Beijing, China
- **B.Sc.** Physics, Peking University, China

Teaching and educational services

Member, Bylaw Amendment Group of HCCS, 2007

Vice principal, two years, Huaxia Chinese School, Canada

Assistant Professor, 2005-present, University of Maryland

Lab. Instructor, four years, University of Ottawa, Canada

Lecturer, five years, University of Science and Technology Beijing, China

Teacher, four years, Shandong, China

Chinese community activities and services

Committee Member, Chinese Association, Canada

Committee Member, Columbia Chinese Choral Art Society

- Lead position in organizing three major activities:
 - Choir committee organizational preparation
 - New Year party
 - Summer Picnic party

Member, Beidahuang Choir performance preparation committee

Other Employment History

Post-Doctoral Fellow, two years, University of Maryland School of Medicine

Software Engineer, Five and half years in IT

Publications: 24 Peer-reviewed journal articles and conference abstracts

各位家长，

能成为中文学校的董事会成员为学校做些力所能及的事情是我的一个美好愿望。我父亲在世时当过几十年的中小学校长，家人和亲戚中多人教书，本人也从事教育工作多年。可以说我从小就与学校有种不解之缘。自从两年前参加合唱团以来，亲眼目睹了中文学校了不起的成就，充分感受到这个华人社区的温暖和活力。使我有回到家乡，找到“党组织”的感觉。我愿意贡献一些业余时间和精力，利用自己的专长为社区和中文学校服务。

我的教学和工作经历是我做好这一工作的有利条件：

- 在国内时，做过四年中学，五年大学全职老师。做过班主任和辅导员；
- 在加拿大读博士期间，作过四年 TA 和两年中文学校副校长；
- 现在作为马大医学院的 Assistant Professor，在放射肿瘤科做医学物理师，临床工作包括放射计量，数据校准，安全检查，质量监督。要遵循严格的工作标准和规章制度。经常需要和政府及其他相关部门联络，沟通，和协调。这些工作的特殊性，使自己养成了态度严谨，遵纪守法，分工合作的工作习惯，也积累了一定的与政府机关和其他部门打交道的经验；
- 自从两年前参加合唱团以来，和其他团员一起组织了四次比较大的活动。

如果当选为董事会成员，我将和董事会同仁，其他部门，及家长密切合作，着重在以下几个方面开展工作：

- 代表家长的利益，维护家长的权益。我的 email 和联系电话向家长开放，认真听取家长的意见和建议，如有必要，将有关事项及时提交董事会讨论；
- 确保新形势下学校能够满足学生和家长的新的要求；确定家长是学校的业主，家长在如学费调整等重大问题上有更大的发言权；
- 修改健全学校的 By-Law 和其他规章制度，进一步明确各部门的职责和权限；学校重大事项的决策和日常运作均有章可循；避免可能的利益冲突；推动学校财务管理更加透明和合理；

- 积极推动建立工作小组，制定学校的长远发展规划；
 - 争取中文 AP 课程得到相关部门的认可，进一步提高学生学习中文的热情；
 - 提供全方位的中文教学，如中文成人班和幼儿班；
 - 积极促进学校和当地政府有关部门及其他社团的合作，提高哈维中文学校的知名度和影响力；
 -
- 谢谢大家！

张国威

Qingye Zhou
W.R.Grace
7500 Grace Drive
Columbia, MD 21044
410 402 3117
qyzhou8@hotmail.com

SUMMARY:

Strong desire to contribute to local community and Chinese community. A member of a volunteer team that won a community event to help remodel a local YMCA childcare center of Central Maryland located Owen Brown. Volunteered in many events when lived in Boston before moving to Columbia six months ago.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

W.R.Grace, Columbia, MD 21044 Manager, BioSeparations Program	2007
Precision Detectors, Inc., Bellingham, MA Director, Applications and Marketing	2003 – 2007
E Ink Corporation, Cambridge, MA Senior Scientist	2003 - 2003
Elecon, Inc., Chelmsford, MA Manager, Chemistry Group	1999– 2003
University of Alabama at Birmingham, Birmingham, AL Research Scientist:	1998 – 1999
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA	1995 – 1998
Nankai University, Tianjin, China Assistant Professor:	1993 – 1995
Liaoyang Petrochem Industrial Company, Liaoyang, China Engineer:	1988 - 1990
<u>Education:</u>	
Nankai University, Tianjin, China Ph.D. Polymer Chemistry	1993
Sichuan University, Chengdu, China Master Degree, Engineering	1988

STATEMENT

Qingye Zhou

I am deeply honored for the opportunity to serve the Howard County Chinese School (HCCS) and furthermore the whole Chinese Community of the area as a potential candidate for the HCCS Board of Directors (BOD).

In last many years, I spent most of my time in materials related research and development in industries and also spent much time in marketing and sales. As the father of a senior high school student in Acton, MA, I moved here in Columbia to work for W.R.Grace. The experience I gained from my son and Chinese community in Boston area was to understand the fact that the more we contribute to our community the more we benefit from it. I believe in the Culture, Education and the power of serving people. When working together and helping each other, we can leverage our strength.

I have long desire to serve our Chinese community here and Boston where I spent most of my time in United States. I will help BOD continuously build strong relationships with our community members and motivate the next generation with our glory culture. My mission: Serving our community, having our people engaged to improve our people's lives here and anywhere.